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October 30, 2019 

 

 

TO: All Bidders Under ITB 19-101157, Child Advocacy Center Renovation  

             

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. # 2 
 

Invitation To Bid (ITB) No. 19-101157, Child Advocacy Center Renovation, is hereby amended as 

follows: 

 

1. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB.  The questions and their resulting 

answers (in italics) appear below: 

 

A. The drawings indicate seating on the proposed furniture layout.  Do we need to provide a 

cost?  

 

Answer:   No.  The furniture is shown for information only as stated on Page 20, Item 

Number 10. Exclusions of the solicitation and in Attachment H, Construction Drawings, 

Sheet A1.7. 

 

B. Do we need to provide a cost for office Furniture as well as removal and storage of 

existing? 

 

Answer:  No.  DeKalb County will remove the furniture.  [See 1(A) of Addendum No. 1)]. 

 

C.  Where would the location of the dumpster be? 

 

Answer:  There will be a designated area near the service entrance to the back of the 

building. The exact location will be coordinated with the Facilities Project Manager. 

 

D. The sheet notes only state frosted film in the public hallway, but 06 is also by the new 

offices.  Please advise if film needs to be there as well? 

 

Answer:  Please refer to the New Work Legend in Attachment H, Construction Drawings, 

Sheet A1.3: the 06 with a square around it refers to Sheet Note 6 (film), a 06 with a circle 

around it refers to a door label and the door schedule.  
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2. It is the responsibility of each responder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued 

under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Michele L. Smith, 

Procurement Agent, at 404-371-6378 before the bids are due to confirm the number of 

addenda issued.  

 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

  

  

 

 

 

 Michele L. Smith  

 Procurement Agent 

 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

  

MLS:dr 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

 

       Date: ______________________________ 

 

The above Addendum No. 2 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 (NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

________________________________________     ___________________________________ 

                               (Signature)                                                                 (Title) 
 

 


		2019-10-30T14:21:47-0400
	Michele L. Smith




